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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 14 June 2024 9:38 AM
To: Jason Tea Chee Kiat
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005161MFCT/CTPL/TPD 2) *** LKK REF: 

CASE-24060064
Attachments: Preliminary Advice.pdf; TP ESTIMATE - MARKED.pdf; LKK SURVEY PHOTO.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam, 

We refer to the above maƩer. 

Enclosed for your perusal is:  

•             TP esƟmated cost of repair 

•             Preliminary advice 

•             Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condiƟon 

Please note that our officer in charge is Hsiao Tong. 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin 

Third Party Direct SeƩlement 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) ---
--Original Message----- 

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 11:37 AM 

To: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005161MFCT/CTPL/TPD 2) 
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Dear Aini, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 
#01-25 | S(408933) 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 10:08 AM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: yvonneang@jhk.com.sg; Jason Tea Chee Kiat <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005161MFCT/CTPL/TPD 2) 

 

 

 

 

Insured Vehicle No : SHA4748A 

TP Vehicle No      : SLD2704B 
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Claim No           : D24005161MFCT 

Workshop Name      : JOO HAK KEE AUTO PTE LTD 

Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 

InstrucƟons       : Direct SeƩlement - Quantum to be agreed 

 

Created By         : AINI 

Verified By        : JASONTEA 

Approved By        : CHRISLIM 

 

 

 

This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail. 

 

 

 


